Public Document Pack
Folkestone

Hythe & Romney Marsh
Shepway District Council o~

o Agenda

Meeting: Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Date: 27 September 2017

Time: 4.30 pm

Place: Council Chamber - Civic Centre, Folkestone

To: All members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee

The committee will consider the matters, listed below, at the date, time and
place shown above. The meeting will be open to the press and public.

Members of the committee, who wish to have information on any matter
arising on the agenda, which is not fully covered in these papers, are
requested to give notice, prior to the meeting, to the Chairman or
appropriate officer.

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest

Members of the committee should declare any interests which fall under
the following categories™:

a) disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI);
b) other significant interests (OSlI);
c) voluntary announcements of other interests.

3. Proposed Acquisition Former Gasworks Site, Ship Street, Folkestone.
(Pages 3 - 28)

Report C/17/37 seeks authority to acquire the former gasworks site in Ship
Street, Folkestone (East Folkestone Ward) for the provision of 85 homes.
The derelict site is at the centre of a residential area but has remained of
no interest to private sector developers owing to the complexities for its re-
development and associated costs. The site will therefore remain derelict
for the foreseeable future unless the Council acts.

The scheme requires significant investment in remediating the land which

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Sue Lewis — Tel: 01303 853265
Email: committee@shepway.gov.uk or download from our website
www.shepway.qov.uk

Date of Publication: Tuesday 19 Septggtéeer _2LO17



mailto:committee@shepway.gov.uk
http://www.shepway.gov.uk/

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 27 September 2017

would make the scheme unviable for the Council too. However, there is
now an opportunity to apply for Housing Infrastructure Fund (HIF) monies
towards these abnormal costs under its Marginal Viability Fund (MVF) to
make the development feasible financially for the Council. Authority is
therefore sought to apply for MVF grant.

The re-development of this site will make a major contribution to the
regeneration of East Folkestone, provide 85 homes towards the Council’s
housing targets, increase Council tax revenues and act as a catalyst for
further regeneration with the site, once developed, being a nominated
location for further investment under the Great Places scheme being
undertaken by the Creative Foundation.

The proposal is not one that will generate a substantial commercial return
for the Council and there is a risk that there could be a degree of loss.
However, the proposal is a opportunity to secure significant regeneration
benefits and meet the Councils aims of generating new jobs and enabling
new homes, including affordable homes to be built.

4, Exclusion of the Public

To exclude the public for the following item of business on the
grounds that it is likely to disclose exempt information, as defined in
paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act
1972 -

‘Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information).
“Financial or business affairs” includes contemplated as well as
current activities.’

*Explanations as to different levels of interest

(a) A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI) must declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest
and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A member who declares a DPI in relation to any item must leave the
meeting for that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted).

(b) A member with an other significant interest (OSI) under the local code of conduct relating to items on this agenda must
declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A
member who declares an OSl in relation to any item will need to remove him/herself to the public gallery before the debate and
not vote on that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted). However, prior to leaving, the member may address
the meeting in the same way that a member of the public may do so.

(c) Members may make voluntary announcements of other interests which are not required to be disclosed under (a) and (b).
These are announcements made for transparency reasons alone, such as:

» membership of outside bodies that have made representations on agenda items, or
» where a member knows a person involved, but does not have a close association with that person, or

» where an item would affect the well-being of a member, relative, close associate, employer, etc. but not his/her financial
position.

Voluntary announcements do not prevent the member from participating or voting on the relevant item

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 3

This report will be Folkestone
published on 19 Shepway Dttt Comneil 74
September 2017 N

—

Aww.shepway.gov.uk

Partial exemption
Applies to Appendices

A&E
Report Number CI1 7/37
To: Cabinet
Date: 27 September 2017
Status: Non-Key Decision
Corporate Director: Susan Priest Corporate Director - Strategic Development
Cabinet Member: Councillor David Monk, Councillor Alan Ewart-James

SUBJECT: Proposed Acquisition Former Gasworks Site, Ship Street, Folkestone.
SUMMARY:

This report seeks authority to acquire the former gasworks site in Ship Street, Folkestone
(East Folkestone Ward) for the provision of 85 homes. The derelict site is at the centre of
a residential area but has remained of no interest to private sector developers owing to
the complexities for its re-development and associated costs. The site will therefore
remain derelict for the foreseeable future unless the Council acts.

The scheme requires significant investment in remediating the land which would make
the scheme unviable for the Council too. However, there is now an opportunity to apply
for Housing Infrastructure Fund (HIF) monies towards these abnormal costs under its
Marginal Viability Fund (MVF) to make the development feasible financially for the
Council. Authority is therefore sought to apply for MVF grant.

The re-development of this site will make a major contribution to the regeneration of East
Folkestone, provide 85 homes towards the Council’s housing targets, increase Council
tax revenues and act as a catalyst for further regeneration with the site, once developed,
being a nominated location for further investment under the Great Places scheme being
undertaken by the Creative Foundation.

The proposal is not one that will generate a substantial commercial return for the Council
and there is a risk that there could be a degree of loss. However, the proposal is a
opportunity to secure significant regeneration benefits and meet the Councils aims of
generating new jobs and enabling new homes, including affordable homes to be built.
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

Cabinet is asked to agree the recommendations set out below because:

Page 3



a) The project will accelerate the supply of housing and contribute to boosting the
appearance of the District to progress the Council’s ‘More Homes’ and ‘Appearance
Matters’ corporate objectives;

b) Authority is required to make the MVF grant application by the deadline of 28t
September 2017;

c) The MVF grant makes acquisition of the site financially viable to bring forward the
development of 85 new homes to help meet Council housing targets in an area of
Folkestone requiring significant regeneration;

d) Subject to the award of a MVF grant, authority is required to further develop the
housing scheme for future consideration by the Cabinet;

e) Development of the site will attract added value from other regeneration
programmes such as ‘Great Places’ and ‘Community Led Local Development
(CLLD)};

f) The recommendations below have resource and financial implications for the
Council.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. To receive and note report C/17/37.

2. That Cabinet authorises the Head of Strategic Development Projects to
complete and submit an application to the HIF MVF to cover the costs
of abnormal works

3. If the application is successful, and in consultation with the Leader of
Council :

a. complete the purchase of the former gasworks site, Ship Street,
Folkestone based on the terms set out in Appendix A

b. authorise officers to complete the remaining pre-development
work and prepare draft planning proposals for consideration at a
future Cabinet, and agree to allocate the sum of £230,000 from the
Corporate Development Fund budget to meet that expenditure.

4. If the application is unsuccessful, the purchase be deferred pending
further work by officers on the scheme’s financial viability, which will
be subject to a future report to Cabinet.

Page 4



1. Background

The proposals for the former gasworks in Ship Street, Folkestone makes feasible the
regeneration of a brownfield site to infill and improve the appearance of a residential
area to encourage future private sector investment in a deprived part of the town.

The Ship Street site comprises a former gasworks located in East Folkestone. The
gasworks closed in 1956 and the structures were demolished between 1960 and
1964, with the gasholders remaining for storage purposes until their demolition and
removal in 2001.

For decades, the Council has sought the development of this site for residential use
but it has not attracted private investment. Consequently, the site was included in a
list of potential HRA sites to be pursued that was approved by Cabinet in July 2015
(Report C/15/16) and included in the HRA “pipeline of sites” approved by Cabinet in
April 2017 (Report C/16/120).

2. Corporate Plan delivery

The proposed development will make a significant contribution to delivering the
Council’s corporate strategy with particular regard to:

e “More homes”, through the construction of between 80 and 100 new homes
including affordable homes;

e ‘Appearance Matters’ through replacing a derelict brownfield site with housing to
provide a major uplift to a regeneration priority area and added creativity through the
Great Places project;

e ‘More jobs’ through providing opportunities for local businesses to tender for
building works and associated construction jobs;

e ‘Achieving Stability’ through optimising financial benefit from the scheme; and

e ‘Health Matters’ through the provision of new housing that contributes to the
wellbeing and cohesiveness of communities.

The multiplier effect and broader impact from bringing forward this site should not be
underestimated. Securing the necessary investment and developing the site will
provide a positive signal to the market. Improving this area which has high levels of
deprivation will act as a catalyst for the regeneration of the surrounding area.

3. Regeneration Benefits

The former gas works is the largest derelict site within the town that has a capacity to
significantly contribute towards the Council’s housing targets and the regeneration of
the town.

The former gas works site is located at the centre of this regeneration area which has
formed the geography to apply for Government/European funding as a ‘Community
Led Local Development’ area (CLLD). Using Lower Super Output Areas (statistical
areas smaller than wards), the CLLD area displays the following characteristics:

e most of the area is within the top 20% most deprived areas in the country;

e 68% of households are amongst the top 20% most deprived in the country; and

Page 5



e unemployment rate is twice the rate for Kent and Medway and higher than the UK
rate.

The development of the former gas works site would be a major step to arresting the
deprivation indicators by providing a visible and positive change through replacing a
derelict site with modern housing. The development is expected to create some 300
year-long construction jobs. Developing this site will create new opportunities to
provide a significant boost to the regeneration area and Folkestone overall.

4. Adding Value

A small part of the former gasworks is currently being used by the Creative
Foundation (CF), under licence from the owners, in order to display an installation for
the Triennial. For the longer term, the CF (and other East Kent partners from the
Kent Transformation Board - Turner Contemporary and Canterbury City Council),
has been awarded a Great Place Project grant from the Heritage Lottery Fund & Arts
Council England. The project is called Pioneering Places: East Kent and it seeks to:

e Create exemplary places through connecting people, heritage and creativity;

e Create models that impact on future planning development structures;

e Pioneer, test and evaluate four distinct ways of developing create places,
exploring and animating heritage to inspire artists and community;

e Develop new models of community consultation; inspire active citizenship, create
a meaningful legacy; and

¢ Unite arts, heritage, public sector, education organisations and the wider
community to understand and influence place-making.

There are a number of sub-projects across the participating areas of Canterbury,
Thanet, Dover and Shepway each led by a local partner. The CF is proposing that,
due to its rich industrial history and the proposed new use of the site for housing,
Ship Street becomes the focus for the Folkestone project. It is proposed that the
public engagement and historic investigation will be catalogued and kept as part of
the Folkestone Artworks archive which is cared for by the CF and is available for
research purposes and used occasionally for public display.

Should the site be acquired, SDC will continue to support the CF in engaging
members of the local community in this interesting project which will generate
additional value and promote community cohesion in this regeneration area over the
coming years.

Page 6



4. Feasibility

A concept design for the 1.5 ha (3.8 acres) site has been prepared to help assess
planning matters and viability (Appendix D).

In 2009 the site was part remediated by the owners through the removal of
contamination and structures to a standard of fitness for residential development
subject to some qualifications. The estimated abnormal costs likely to be incurred in
developing the site have been appraised in an Interim Feasibility Report which is
summarised in Appendix E and these costs will be tested further as preliminary work
progresses. Further feasibility work has been undertaken by the Council and in
summary the conclusions are:

ePlanning: The site is allocated for residential development in the Shepway District
Local Plan 2006 and supported by, “The Old Gas Works Site Ship Street Folkestone
Supplementary Planning Document”. The planning policy is very clear and
consultations with Shepway District Council planning officers and with Kent County
Council Highways officers have confirmed the Concept Design (Appendix D) which
proposes 85 units is acceptable in principle. Potentially more units may be possible
on the site.

eLegal: The land is in two ownerships National Grid Property Holdings Limited
(NGPH) and SGN Commercial Services Limited (SGN) (see Appendix C). The two
parties have collaborated to ensure that the site can be purchased as a whole via the
GRID. There are no legal constraints preventing the redevelopment of the site as a
whole. The purchase terms are set out in Appendix A.

e Abnormal Costs: despite the remediation work undertaken by the current owners,
there remain costs to deal with sub-surface structures and perimeter walls, as well as
contamination costs - which have been costed at £2,384,113.

There is no technical reason why the site can’t be successfully and safely
redeveloped, but as in all former gasworks sites there are significant risks that
contamination or ground conditions may be worse than anticipated. However,
specialist advice has been taken as part of our initial due diligence work and the
financial viability model includes prudent provision for such contingencies.

6. Financial Viability

The financial viability has been assessed with the assistance of Savills (Valuers),
Betteridge and Milsom (Quantity Surveyors) and IDOM Merebrooks (Remediation
Engineers) and these findings are summarised in the Financial Appraisal at Appendix
E.

Whilst the HRA Affordable Homes element (30% of the proposed 85 units) of the
scheme could be financed by the Council within the parameters of the HRA business
plan (payback within 30 years and cost pm?) the remaining, private, element of the
scheme is not financially viable because of the abnormal costs associated with
bringing the site forward.

Recently, the Department for Communities & Local Government (DCLG) announced
its HIF MVF grant programme for local authorities, which could cover the site’s
abnormal remediation costs to make the scheme financially viable. The deadline to

Page 7



apply to the fund is 28" September 2017. The application is via an online portal: a
summary of the questions and answers is given in Appendix F. Successful applicants
will be announced early in the New Year and are expected to be able to spend grant
swiftly thereafter.

The proposal, therefore, is to apply to the fund now and if successful buy the site
under the terms set out in Appendix A whilst detailing the proposed development
further. A further report on the planning, procurement and delivery would be submitted
to a future meeting of the Cabinet for approval.

7. Cost of Purchase

It has taken over two years to agree a proposition with the two land owners: a
significant reason for the extended timescales was because the landowner changed
their Agents mid-way through negotiations.

The negotiated position is for the Council purchase of the site to be shared between
the GF at 70% and HRA at 30%. The Council would accept full liability for
environmental risk. A summary of the purchase cost and other terms appears in
exempt Appendix A and are considered to be acceptable given the risks and proposed
timetable for construction.

8. Financial & Resource Considerations

Acquisition: If the acquisition is supported then the sum paid will be as shown in
Appendix A. This cost can be met by monies within the Corporate Development Fund
and the Housing Revenue Account to be apportioned dependent on the number of
affordable homes that will form part of the mix of housing. This will be determined as
the plans develop but the working assumption is that 30% affordable homes are
achievable.

Pre-development costs: This includes the costs of preparing a detailed planning
application including a range of specialist studies. It also includes advice on how best
to maximize value through different disposal options. This cost is anticipated to be in
the order of £230,000 and, as above, can be met from the Corporate Development
Fund and the Housing Revenue Account to be apportioned as per the housing mix.

Construction Costs: The construction of the affordable homes will be met from the
HRA account and this was approved in principle by Cabinet in April 2017 (Report
C/16/120). It will be necessary to keep under review the full impact on the HRA
Business Plan. Other construction costs for the non-affordable homes element will be
dependent on how the private housing is delivered and this will be subject of a further
report to Cabinet.

Corporate Development Projects Capital Budget: The preliminary development
costs of £230,000 and site acquisition cost is within the approved budget.

9. Next Steps & future Cabinet decisions

Page 8



A key condition of the HIF MVF grant is deliverability: the money must all be spent by
March 2021 for an application to be eligible. The table below sets out an initial
estimated timetable and steps to complete the remediation:

Task Name Duration Start Finish
Ship Street — Next Steps

Grant Application 1 day 28/09/17 28/09/17
Grant confirmed 5 mons 29/09/17 15/02/18
Exchange 1 day 16/02/18 16/02/18
Completion 2 mons 19/02/18 13/04/18
Planning & Procurement Preparation 5 mons 16/04/18 31/08/18
Cabinet 1 day 03/09/18 03/09/18
Submit Planning 1 day 04/09/18 04/09/18
Determine Planning 9 mons 05/09/18 14/05/19
Procurement 8 mons 04/09/18 15/04/19
Appoint Contractor 1 day 15/05/19 15/05/19
Preliminaries 3 mons 16/05/19 07/08/19
Remediation 9 mons 08/08/19 15/04/20

If there are no delays, the remediation will be completed by the deadline for the MVF.
Procurement can be undertaken in parallel with planning determination although the
contract would not be awarded until a planning consent was gained.

10. Risk Management Issues

A detailed Risk Register is kept and regularly updated by Officers — a summary of the
perceived risks is as follows:

Page 9



11.

Perceived risk

Seriousness | Likelihood | Preventative action

Planning — Medium Low Maintain dialogue with LPA,

scheme refused residential development
supported in the 2006 Local
Plan

Planning — Local Medium Medium The Planning Application will

Objections involve local consultation, but
it is anticipated that
residential development of a
long neglected site in an area
of high housing need will
generate support

Market Viability High Medium Continue to adapt project to
reduce cost and maximize
value

Unanticipated High Medium The previous owners have

costs due to undertaken most of the site

contamination and remediation and we have

abnormal ground commissioned additional

conditions not reports to assess what

covered by grant remains. There can be no
certainty until we commence
construction and so have
included substantial
contingencies in the
construction costs and will
maintain specialist advice

Grant application Low Medium The pot is limited and HCA

unsuccessful have given priority to
schemes that can spend — ie
deliver — “straight away”

Site not bought, Medium Low Buy the site

owners seek

alternative buyers

Site not bought by | Low High Buy the site.

SDC, owners
leave site empty
and unused

Legal and Financial Comments

11.1 Legal Officer’'s Comments (David Kelly)
There are no legal implications arising directly out of this report although legal

advice (in addition to that which is already being given in relation to the acquisition

of the property) may be required in the future in order to implement the project

approved by Cabinet, including whether the Council has the statutory authority to

implement the scheme.

Page 10




11.2 Finance Officer’'s Comments (Lee Walker)

12.

13.

The key financial implications are outlined in section 6 of the main report. Capital
resources are available from within the existing approved General Fund and
Housing Revenue Account capital programmes to meet the acquisition and pre
development costs. The financial implications for the delivery of both the affordable
homes and market housing is to be subject to a separate report to Cabinet in the
future.

Contact Officer and Background Documents

Councilors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the following
officers prior to the meeting:

Andy Jarrett — Head of Strategic Development Projects,
andy.jarrett@shepway.gov.uk , 01303 853

Brendan McGowan — Project Manager,
brendan.mcgowan@shepway.gov.uk, 01303 853379

Appendices

Appendix A — Terms of proposed purchase - RESTRICTED
Appendix B — Site Location Plan

Appendix C — Plan indicating current land ownerships
Appendix D — Plan showing Concept Design for Development
Appendix E — Summary of Financial Appraisal- RESTRICTED
Appendix F — HIF MVF Grant Application Questions

Page 11


mailto:andy.jarrett@shepway.gov.uk
mailto:brendan.mcgowan@shepway.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B — Site Location Plan

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C — Plan indicating current land ownerships

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Key:
[ ]2 Bed 2 Storey Terrace
[] 3 Bed 3 Storey Terrace

Tewnhouse
|:| 3 Bed 2 Storey Semi-Detached

|:|1 bed Flats
[ 2 bed Flats

23 Noo 2 Bed 2 Storey Terroce

23 Nov 3 Bed 3 Storey Terroce Townhouse
18 MNo: 3 Bed 2 Storey Semi-detoched

12 Moz 1 Bed Flats

09 Mo 2 Bed Flots

obal 85 Mo Units.

Addition of the Gas Governor sile will add:
06 Mo 3 Bed 3 Storey Terrace Townhouses.

2
s

Total 91 No Units.

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix F — Housing Investment Fund, Marginal Viability Fund

HIF Online Form: Table of Questions TO BE COMPLETED

Opening — All Bids

Screen Title Question Options / Commentary Character
Limit

Bid Details Which Authority is making the
bid?

Please indicate which type of
funding the scheme requires

Is it a joint bid with other local
authorities?

Marginal Viability

Screen Title Question Options / Commentary Character
Limit

Contact Are you an agent making this
Details submission on behalf of one or
multiple local authorities?

Scheme What is the name of the
Details scheme you would like funding
for?

Please provide a brief 1,000
description of your proposal
and why this is the right
approach to deliver housing for
your area

Please provide an approximate
outline of the area covered by
the scheme by drawing on the
map

What types of physical
infrastructure will the scheme
deliver?

Please attach site plan(s) for
your proposal

Options What is the problem being 1,000
Appraisal addressed? Please include
details of any trigger event that
has caused the scheme to
become unviable

What options have been 1,000
considered and why have
alternatives been rejected?

What will happen if funding for 1,000
this proposal is not secured -
would an alternative (lower
cost) solution be
implemented? If yes, please
describe this alternative and
how it differs from this

proposal
Strategic How does your scheme 2,000
Approach demonstrate strong local

leadership in:

e making more land available
for housing development by

Page 23




delivering ambitious plans
that address housing
pressures as reflected in
price signals. Where areas
go beyond this it will further
strengthen their bid;

o effective joint working

between authorities; and

e the delivery of new homes

How does your scheme
demonstrate that the
infrastructure would unlock
significant numbers of new and
better homes, taking into
account local housing markets,
areas of opportunity for
growth, constraints holding
back new housing supply, and
making the most of all
available funding streams

1,000

How does your scheme
demonstrate diversifying the
housebuilding market, for
example by encouraging new
market entrants and SME
builders to deliver housing

1,000

Can you provide evidence of
support for your proposal from
the following:

Local MP(s)

Your upper tier authority
Combined authority

All supporting local authorities
Local Enterprise Partnership(s)
Local community

Development partner(s)
(Infrastructure)

Development partner(s)
(Housing)

500 (for
reasoning)

Plan Status

Is there an adopted plan in
place (either a development
plan or spatial development
strategy) or has a plan been
submitted for examination?

Economic
Case

How many sites will the
funding bring forward?

Please provide details of who
controls the site(s) and any
conditions to be met to secure
ownership

500

What is the total size of the
site(s) (in hectares)?

How much of the total area is
on brownfield land (in
hectares)?

What % of the scheme (by
floorspace) is housing?

Where will the homes be
located?

Page 24




What % of the total homes
delivered will be affordable?

Projected housing delivery
profile

2017/18

2018/19

2019/20

2020/21

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

Future Years

What is the current planning
status of the homes?

Full / Detailed

Outline

Planning in Principle
Allocated

None

How many of these homes
would be delivered without HIF
funding?

Please provide an explanation
for the number of homes that
would be delivered without HIF
funding

500

Do you wish to provide your
own site specific valuations, as
referred to in the value for
money annex of the supporting
document? (valuations must
be consistent with the DCLG
Appraisal Guide)

Financial
Case

How much HIF funding are you
bidding for?

What is the profile of the
required HIF funding?
2017/18

2018/19

2019/20

2020/21

How much are the total
scheme costs?

Please provide a detailed
breakdown of the total scheme
costs in relation to the below:
Land

Infrastructure (including sunk
costs)

construction

abnormals

professional fees

finance costs

allowance for developer profit
other

Please provide a summary
evidencing how you have
assumed the scheme costs
subject to this bid

500

How much is the assumed
Gross Development Value
(GDV) for the scheme?

Page 25



https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/625520/HIF_Marginal_Viability_supporting_document_accessible.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/625520/HIF_Marginal_Viability_supporting_document_accessible.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/department-for-communities-and-local-government-appraisal-guide
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/department-for-communities-and-local-government-appraisal-guide

Please provide a detailed
breakdown of the assumed
GDV of the scheme in relation
to the below:

Private Sale

rent income

affordable sales income
commercial income

other

Please provide a summary
evidencing how you have
assumed the GDV subject to
this bid

500

Have you applied for, or
received, other public funding
for this scheme?

500

What are the funding sources
for this scheme? (excluding
this bid)

Local Authority investment
(including LGF funding)

PWLB Loan

other public sector investment,
CIL/S106 contribution

private sector investment
(including debt finance)

Do you aim to recover any of
the funding (to be retained
locally)?

500

Please attach your cashflow
for this scheme

Milestones &
Delivery

Please provide actual or
estimated dates for the
following delivery milestones:
Infrastructure planning
permission granted

all outstanding statutory
permissions received (if
applicable)

Infrastructure contractor(s)
appointed

residential contractor(s)
appointed

infrastructure works started;
infrastructure works completed
first residential units
commenced,;

first residential completions

Please list planning references
for the infrastructure works

Please provide details of
engagement with contractors
and the procurement process

Please list statutory powers or
consents already obtained

Approach to
Delivery

Please attach an outline
delivery plan for your proposal,
using the template available
here

Please summarise your plan to
deliver the infrastructure

1000

Please summarise how there

1000

Page 26



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/housing-infrastructure-fund

is a clear link between the
provision of the infrastructure
and the delivery of the homes

Please summarise how all the
key delivery partners are
working together effectively

1000

Management
Case

Please outline the authority's
approach to governance and
oversight of the delivery of the
proposal

1000

Please provide details of the
authority's resourcing for the
proposal

1000

Please provide details of your
proposed contract
management and monitoring
approach for the scheme

1000

Please outline key risks to
delivery and mitigations

Please outline any project
dependencies

1000

Please attach your Section
151 officer sign off for your
proposal

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Proposed Acquisition Former Gasworks Site, Ship Street, Folkestone.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	APPENDIX D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F


